— (-2
STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE GOURT Of GENERAL SESSIONS
} -
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019680701732
Vs, }
}
CODRIAN DE'SHAVWN SMALLS } AR 2018A07 10200388
AKA  Colo G } Date of Offense;  08/25/2019
Race: _Black _ Sex: _Male  Age: 24 } S.C Code& 16-3-910
DOR: S5 ] } CDR Code #: 0ags
Address. ]
City, State, Zip: ] SENTENCE SHEE
DL#* SID# } MAY 5 0
) SC ¢ 202
*COL Yes [ No [] CWV Yes [ ] No [l Hazmat Yes [ ] Na [] COU”‘ Of

APPeals

R
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was &:CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
1/
o _Lidnapging
; 7 ;s 711 €
Inviolation of § | f, = 72 ('i A of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Qus”

[J NON-VIOLENT EI{VIOLENT [] SERIOUS g,MOST S8ERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] § 17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 151 or CSC w/minor 3

. o Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargs is: ﬁ As indicted,  [] Offense, & Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)
[a
The plea is: Without Negatiations or Recammendation, [] Megotiated Sentence. []  Recommendation by the Statz,
‘Y\TTESI: . _;ﬁ:
1A iy | T:\ g RF: B M_

Aﬁ/g&{ﬂﬁ@iﬁ@}\}ﬁi 24 o Cospinr  J I 4~ 145%S
“licter 1, : SC Bar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ﬁts,@e Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

= ad
for a determinate term of / ) days/monthstfEar¥Time Served [ Youthtul Cffender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § ;. provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and or payment
of & ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference. 2014 6501011 5% ZOILSOTD | 782

panrr
The sentence shall run Zply 65O To 7%
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Zoz0 £5 0 70 S22

S The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be catculated and applied by SCDOC,
9> @Eyymonths .
L] To include time spent on maonitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U,5.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Viclence) to ship, transport, poasess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,



r_..

STATE CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2018GS0701732

SPEGIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[1 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED {7 Random DrugfAlcohol Tesling
[0 Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Corp [1 No Contactwith Vietim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [] Mayserve WE

beginning:

[0  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [  Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to $.C. Code § 17-25-135,
[0 Other: i

[] RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordersd

Total $ plus 20% fee: §

Payment Terms: L1 Set by SCOFPPS

Recipient;

*Fine; $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of 8 Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $

§14-1-211 {(A){(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $}[ E}, l E)
B14-1-211 {(A){2){DUI Surcharge) $100 3

§56-5-2895 (DUl Assessment) $12 g

§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 3

§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s'mv { g )
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), antl 34-11-90{c)and{d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 S

§40-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 g
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 34Hea & .
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 f ))L( [ j

[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be callected before any other fees $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD  §
ga STV
) A S
C Ay Y= ﬂ} Presiding Judge: 4, et

Clerk of CourttDeputy Clerk: Y s Judge Code: 2170 i
Court Reporter: S eonesys Pro o olenpv. Sentence Date: T /7] 1 /o0

ETRALLLL

SCCAR1T (U7r2021} Fage 20f 2




DOCKET NQ. 2019GS0701732

WITNESSES
BCSO 7. Cmimein) The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘-’%ﬂp-]—(’mb@{ Term 2020
LT S
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V8.
2019A0710200388

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS

Indictment For

o TFtfe Bill

Kidnapgping

SC Code; 16-3-910
CDR Code; 0095

Fg A4 3% é[ zu{'"f faf

Faoreperson of G:ﬂ{m Jun

Date: nony o GRT
VERDICGT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

INDICT

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

[

hereby appear in my owh proper
person and plead guilty ta the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness;

C.C.C. PLS. and 3.8.

MAY 20 2022
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) INDICTMENT
2018GS0701732

M N

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened 0@3;)%/0 , 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping

That in Beaufort County, South Carpling, on or about August 29, 2019, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS,
did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away Sullinimiainagei® vithout authority of law, all
in viclation of Section 16-3-810, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carplina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicjtar




* Céirian Deshawn Smalls

ARREST WARRANT

2019A0710200388..-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ [:] Municipality of

Beaufort

THE STATE 195213241

against

Address:

Fad
Phigie:

SSN; V
£ qdl ; B Height: 6 Weight:
DL Stats. DL# (e
DOB: &I Agency ORI#  SCO0070000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prasecuting Officer: Jennifer A Snider ~ S00073
Offense. Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Race:

| fustiter

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFEIDAVIT
Beaufort ) o

Personally appeared before me the affiant  Jennifer A Snider

ORIGINAL

Fomm Approved by
S.C. Attorney General

Ageil 21, 2003
SCCA 513

baing duly swom deposes and says that defendant  (Codrian Deshawn Smalls

i

who

did within this county and state on orabout  §/29/2019

violate the criminal laws of the ‘

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ l:l Municipality of Beaufort

)

in the following particulars:

?‘:ﬁES‘cRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kjdnapping / Kidnapping oo

named

. - [P, . S

state that there s probable cause to believe that the _defendant
nme set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

above did commit

Iﬁ‘ﬂaal or: $8/29/2019 the defendant, Codrian Deshawn Smalls, did at 21 Whooping Crane Lane, St. Helena Island, Beaufort

County, South Carolina, willfully and knowingly violate the laws of the State of South Carolina by committing the offense of
Kidnapping against the victim, * The defendant, while armed with a handgun, confined the victim

within her residence and forcefully engaged in sexuval intercourse by penetrating her vagina with his penis and fingers. Furthermore,
the defendant robbed the victim of money after the sexual battery occurred. The victim positively identified the defendant in a

photo-line-up, The affiant has witness to prove the same.

Offense Cede: 0095
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0910
TRS wamant s TERTIFIED  TOR . SERVICE . n 8

D County/

D Municipality of

The accused
is to be arested and brought before me o be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.}
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN'
A _copy of thj megt warmant dell ered to [
defendant (9 = /\, T wrinSy e D

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128

102 Ribaut Road, Rin. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

) iam L0
¢ 3 [ ]
Q& = Q
Signature of Affiant X (,l (-L_,L, ™\ : o~ 9__
[
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) g L
o
@ Countyl D Municipallty of ) Arrams Address 2001 Duke St o - (o]
) Beaufort, SC 29902- b =
Beaufort Affiant's Telephone @ = 5
O
ARREST WARRANT <D
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONsTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on orabout  8/29/2019 defendant  Codrian Deshawn Smalls

did viotate the criminal laws of the State of South Carclina {(or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith 1o be dealt with according to lave, A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

socn thereafter as is practicable
Swomn to and subscabed before me )
104 Ribant Rd

on 9/ 8/2019

) udge's Address
/(L-%))‘J Beaufort, SC 29901-2207

Judge's Telephone  (843)470-5202

A\

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

Magistrate

ORIGINAL

D Municipal

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL




T ‘ D "\, D\a (-

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA }
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT Rﬁ@ﬁ IVHEY 3 |
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019680701733
V. MAY 20 2022 )
H
CODRIAN DE' SHAWN SMALLQS( ; ( ;Q| it Qf Appeals )y AWE 2019A0710200389
AxKA CoCoG ) Dale of Offense; 0872912013
Race: Rlack. . Sex: Male Age . 24 ]  S.C. Code§ 16-23-480
pos: ... . . _SS#: f } CDR Code #: 0549
Address: ]
City, State, Zip: } SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# }
)

“CDL Yes [} No [J CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes [_] No (]
(n dispaosition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [? CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
o TRV
In violation of § Hj“ - 2% N Aqﬂof the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # _ f) S"Q*C:f

}Z{'NONMOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SErRiIcUS [ MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

{CSC wiminar 1% or CSC w/minor 39}
N Lesser Included ] Dafendant Waives

The charge is: .ﬁ As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. {def’s initials)

The pleais: ﬁ without Negotiations or Recommendation. 1 Negotisted Sentence, [] Recommendation by the Slale.

\ATTEST: “&-
; 12934 st Couckin, J3 - 7975

1
olicitor v T Déféndant Attormey for Befendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ;BﬁLate Depariment of Correction ] County Detention Genter,

for a determinate term of i days!months?ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upen the service of daysimonths/years/Time Served and or payment

of & : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditi
w. which are incorporated by reference. 209 4 07020039
o
Zsentence shall run kR G RIODL. . 5019 GSOTO] 73S

JERCONCURRENT or ONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: 2z 020065 o70ixDz. 22011 50701352

jZL.The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

195 daysmonths

] To inciude time spent an monitered house amest pricr to trial and sentencing.
]  The Defendant Shall be Released from Gounty Detention Center.

Pursuant fo 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is vnlawful tor a persan convicted of a violation of § 18-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence] to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,




- -
[ o,

STATE CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2019GS0701733

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED (1 Random DrugfAlcohol Testing
] Attend Voo. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contactwith Victm  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
O Mental Health Caunseling O Eq:;:rﬁ%e W/E
(0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430  [1  Public Service Employment daysfhours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to 8.C. Gode § 17-25-135
[] Other:

[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fes: g
Fayment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmits. of 3§ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) o $
§14-1-211 {A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 M
§14-1-211 (A}2K DU} Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 {DU] Assessment) %12 $
§55-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 [
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding} Y SFt DI
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} 3150 )
§34-11-70({bjand(c). and 34-11-80(c)and(d) {(Admin Fraud Cheack Court Costs) $41 g
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 3
§56-5-2842(J) {(Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea g
3% to County [if paid in installments) TBD 3 5,? if )
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other feas $500 $
1 §17-3-30{B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 i

TOTAL $ 2;3 [_?/3
‘ o
( } \ig(—zrj Presiding Judge: b;.uf’-\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cierk: T mn A SEEVNL Judge Code: L 21T
Court Reporter: " Vot o dooye~  Sentence Date: (,]‘rf{¢/}z [

SCCA/Z17 {07/2021)

Page 2 of 2




DOCKET NO. 2019GS0701733

WITNESSES
BCSO T . Ccsponnt The State of South Carolina
Caunty of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
< P%@qbgr Term 2020
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V&,

201BA0710200389

g enij

El#'}ié yad U/L Lt

Foreperson of Grarks {u:}l/ apgn

Data: ‘:\’: :’ i i &-225
VERDICT

Foreperson of Palit Jury

Date:

INDICT

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Coda: 16-23-480
CDR Code; 0548

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

!

hereby appéear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

MAY 20 202
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
) .
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2019680701793
At a Court of General Sessions, convenad ongq)E IO | 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violant Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or ahout August 23, 2019, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS,
did possess a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the commission
of a violent crime and CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a vialent

crime as defined in Section 16-1-80, &l in violaticn of Section 16-23-480, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and pravided

qﬁﬂm%ww

N f

Solicltor
PO IP S S

e a1
Ao TRE
: Vlg ,k'\ill. oy L3

o gl




ARREST WARRANT

2019A0710200389

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Beaufort

THE STATE 195213241
against

Codrian Deshawn Smalls s S

Phone: SSN:
Sex:. M Race: B Heightt 6

DL State: gg DL #

Address:

[ further slate that there is probable cause fo .believe that the defendant named above did commit

DOB: ; Agency ORI#%  SC0070000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer. Jennifer A Snider - S00073

Offense: Weapons / Pass, weapon during violent crime, if

not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Offense Code: 0549

16-23-0490

CedefCOrdinance Sec:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ;ogn &%?n‘éng ::m |
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT . Aputi 21, 2002
Beaufort ) :
Personally appeared before ms the affiant Jennifer A Snider who
being duly swom depcses and says that defendant Codrian Deshawn Smalls ,
did within this county and state on orabout  §/29/2019 viclate the criminal laws of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County! Beaufort )

in the following particulars:

]:I Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death 2

eSS PR

e R O T PR [ [ O,

the crime sat forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

Er—

In that on 08/29/2019 the defendant, Codrian Deshawn Smal's, 4'd at 21 Whooping Crane Lane, St. Helena [sland, Beaufort
County, South Carolina. willfully and knowingly violate the laws of the State of South Caralina by committing the offense of
Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime (Burglary in the 1st Degree as a violent crime SC 16-1-60)
against the victim, The defendant entered SEMJEMM residence without consent while being armed
with 2 handgun with the intent to commit a crime. Furthermore the defendant stole the victim’s handgun during the commission of
the crime. The affiant has witness to prave the same.

Signature of Affiant /\

uﬁm

IS wamant Is n €
D County! D Municipatity of
The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

{L.S)

Swgnatura of Judge

e - RETURN

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128
102 Ribaut Road, Rm, 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

l/ e}
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) /
@ County! D Muricipality of ) Afiant's Address 2001 Duke St
) Beaufort, SC 29902~
Beaufort Affiant's Telephone
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout  8/29/2019 _defendant  Codrian Deshawn Smalls
did viclate the ‘ciminal faws of the State of South Carlina {or ordinance of
E County/ [:] Municipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parele or death

)} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me

on 9/ 8/2019

)
) Judge's Address 104 Ribant Rd

) Beaufort, SC 299501-2207
) Judge's Telephone (843}470-5202

} D Municipal

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge Code: 7189

[:I Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA REGEW% IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT MAY 20 2022 %

vs. SC Court of App%al
)

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019GS0701734

S
AW 2019A0710200390
Date of Offense: _08/20/2019

AKA:  CoCo G }
Race: Black. = . Sex: Male Age: _24 }  SC. Codef 16-11-33%{A)
DoB: : 85# K }  CDR Code # 0138
Address: _ - )
City, State, Zip: ’ | h T ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID# }
}

+GOL Yes [] No [ €MV Yes T No [ Hazmat Yes [] No []
ln disposition of the above indictment cames now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
ro. Pemed Kebrhe a¥
inviolationof§ 1Lz = | 1= 2 % {4 the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _0 | 34

[ NON-VIOLENT  [8 VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS I mosTSERIOUS [0 Mendatory GPS  [J § 17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 12tar CSC w/minor 3%}
The charge is: ﬁ.\ As indicted. [J Lesser Included = Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment te Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)
The plea is: F Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 MNegotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.

-‘\ATTEST: .
Mmﬁ@m}w 12424 ,&W Crintsey, A NI 9GS

;"S'olicitor\" SCBar#  Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, ndant is committed to the ‘jﬂtats Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /O daysimonths{aarsTime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years

andfor to pay z fine of § . provided that upan the service of days/manths/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Caralina Department of Probation, Parofe and Parden Services siandard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. 20/4 ps07/72s 20 [9 s TOIIRS

The sentence shali run 2020 (50 TO | 0L
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 20/ 3 £SO 20]73"

The ngfendanl is te be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCOOC.
195 qfykimonths
To inciude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-2565
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




W e
STATE CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS INDICTMENT/CASE® 2019GS0701734
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(0 Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohal Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ No Contact with victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program -
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WIE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 5.C, Code § 23-3-43¢  [] Public Setvice Employment  days/hours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abusge and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Gode § 17-25-135.
[ Other:

(0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: B

Payment Terms: L] Set by SCDPFPS
Recipient;

Fine:

Fine may ke pd. in equal consacutive weekly/manthly pmts. of 3 Beginning

§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Burcharge)
§14-1-211 {A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)
£14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(e)and{d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114 (BUI Brealh Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County {if paid in installments)

(1 Appointed PD or appeintad other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
L] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Applicatian Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

$100
$100
$12
$25
325
$1350
841
350
$40/ea
TBD

$300
TBD

TOTAL

wlolvlmlala |v
(

R,

\ :

1 ‘{,\.
B

[=-NE--4 £0 (€5 LD | 6P (€57

:

N ]

Q}E En - )\\ﬁ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of CourtiDeputy Clerk: A Judge Code: Z13C 7

Court Reporter. O g A b Al or v Sentence Date:

SCLA217 {O7/2021)

TN
LI I S 7

Page 2of 2




DOCKET NQ. 2019GS0701734
WITNESSES

BCSO 7. Critevat The State of South Carolina

County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

hereby appear in my own proper

person and plead guilty ta the within
indictment or 1o

E’pp‘k’ﬂ"\bﬂ( Term 2020
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
VS,
2018A0710200390
CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS
Indictment For
ACTION OF GRAND JLIRY
rue I" Armed Robbery

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)
GCDR Code; D139

1
fvaﬂ/rf Un A
Fnrepersan of Gm!gd Juryy oy
Date: T

iu‘!'v

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:
INDICT

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

MAY 20 2022
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SCUTH CARQLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) 2019GS0701734

At a Court of General Sessions, convened or{jgp{ 1(_) , 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about August 29, 2018, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS,
did commit robbery while armed with a pistol, dirk, slingshot, metal knuckles, razor, or other deadly weapon, or while
alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a represeniation of a deadly weapon or any object which a
person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadiy weapon, all in violation of
Seclion 16-11-330(A), et ai. of the Codss of Law of South Carclina,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Oy DTt o

YT S




ARREST WARRANT
“2019A0710200390
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Beaufort
THE STATE 198213241
against

Codrian Deshawn Smalls=% 7

pgdress.  SENINNND
Phene: Lo N
Sexx: M Race: B Hegi gﬁht.L -5 Weight:

DL State: DL#
DOB; & Agency ORI % SC0070000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office
Prosecuting Officer:  Jennifer A Snider - S00073

Farm Appeoved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Atamey Gencra
K] Countyr  [] Municipaiity of ) AFFIDAVIT SRcasis
Beaufort ¥% A .
Personally appeared before me the affient Jemnifer A Snider who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Codrian Deshawn Smalls
did within this county and state con orabout §/29/2019
State of South Caralina (or ordinance of Caunty!

in the following particulars:

Violats the cnmpmal 1zws of The
Beaufort )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Rot ocry-/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadiy weapon

| futher state that there is probdble cause to bslieve that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable couse is based on the following facts: T

In that on 08/29/2019 the defendantiGod izn Deshawn Smalls, did at 21 Whooping Crane Lane, St. Helena Island B saufort
County, South Carolina, willfully and¥nowingly violate the laws of the State of South Carolina by committing the offense of Armed
Robbery against the victim, . The defendant entere residence, armed with a handgun, and
robbed her of money. The victim positively identified the defendant in a photo line-up. The affiant has witness i prove the same.

Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or %2
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon ) fg
Offense Code: 0139 i (, . ( ~ &
i - 16-11-0330(A T . - o~ %
CodefOrdinance Sec 30(A) Signature of Affant \ € ~ =]
15 warant s in_the V. =7 o
R STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) o
County/ Municipality of
[] County! ] Municipality ] Couty [ ] Municpaityof )| Amants adaress 2001 Duke St o 4
The accused : Beaufort, SC 29902- - > 3
s 1o be auested and brought before me  fo be Beaufort ) Affiant's Telephone = ‘*;
dealt with according to the [aw, —_
LS. D
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
: It appearing from ‘the above affidavit that 1there are reasonable grounds to bealieve that
. : RETURN
. ) - - 8129201 i
. Acopy’ of this/Brest ,"am Q’as fivere i on or about .8 9 defendant Codrian Deshawn Sinalls
: def n d- at yf"*‘ [( did . violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of
elenca : ) nro [:] Municipality of Beaufort ) as set forth below:

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

@ County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Rabbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with acconding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me )

104 Ribant Rd
Beaufort, SC 29901-2207
Judge's Telephone  (843)470-5202
[] Municipal

Issuing Court: Magistrate
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judgs's Address

{LS)

)

Ralgh Edwm Tupper
Judge Code: 7189 )

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL




- 1< EZ’LLi\c_.
STATE OF S.'ITH CARCLINA Rﬁ@ﬁ 3 - IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
STATE MAY 20 2022 INDICTMENT/CASES: _ 2018GS0701735

Vs §CCourt of Appedls

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS AN 2018A0710200321

AKA, CoCoG Date of Offense:  08/28/2019

Race: _Black. Sex: Male  Age: 24 - S.C.Code §; 16=11-211{A)(1)(a)

pos: _ SS¥ . CDR Code #: 0079

Address:

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DLE" 510%

et N M M N S et S el S N

*GDL Yes [] No [ CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes (] No [}
In dispasition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was w CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS
o hu, AET4Y! 5 Vol
Inviolaton of § 1o — 1§21 m{bbthe QC Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0 79

[] NON-VIOLENT F_y VIOLENT [] SERIQUS ;(’MOST SERIOUS L] Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

{GSC wiminor 1% or C8C wiminor 319)

- N Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge s: ?D As indicted, [ Offense, EJ  presentment to Grand Jury. (def's initials)

The plea is: ﬁ Without Nagcmations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Senience, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATFEST

AR
£ ‘ S
A el Jm 17 W Lt - T
LA%‘&H&’[ b Nt " SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE. th fendant is committed to the Q@tate Department of Correction O Gounty Detention Center,
/5
for & determinate term M daysfmonthsa‘@mee Served [1 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyears{Time Served and or payment
of & - plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardan Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. Z0Z0 (5 0T0s S0z 2ol s PTCITRT

The sentence shall run 200 Gsp7o!T3d
[KCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: zp 1 (65 0701732,

E:._ TnHngendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code § 24-13-40 te be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
da@ys/months
" 1O  Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to triat and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Viclence) o ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm ar ammunition.




ST&TE - CODRIAN DE'SHAVWN SMALLS INDICTMENT/CASE®.  20198GS0701735

SPECIAL GONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O] PTUP atter monthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [] <Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling 4 ﬁ“:gfﬁ'msr:n”; WIE
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to $.C. Code § 23-3420 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
]
Wl

Other;

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total 8 plus 20% fee: )
Payment Terms: O setby SCOPPFS
Recipient:
‘Fine: ¥
Fine may be pd. in egual consecutive waekly/monthly pmits. of 3 Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107 .5%) $
8§14-1-211 {A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 h m .fb
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g’
§56-5-2095 (DUl Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 {DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Y. LA
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180  § 7 .
§34-11-70{bYand(c}, and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 {BU| Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment] $40/ea ¢
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ Z o V)
[ 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso reguires $500 be paid to Clerk i

during prebation and shall be collected before any other fees $300 3
(] § 17-3-30¢B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund T8D $

TOTAL $ :I 8 ‘ v }
k B’terﬂl‘uj Presiding Judge: ﬁm_’ QM-/Q_,.

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Sy Judge Code: 737t )
Court Reporter: TG e ok bt~ Sentence Date: 3}; 1,’ o f" 7. J'f

SCCASR1T (QT12021}) Fage 2 of 2



DOCKET NO. 2013550701735 After being fully advised as to my

WHNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive
BCSO T Cabiddo vl The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.
County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- I
‘S@km Term 2020
hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
V5.
2019A0710200391

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS

Indictment For

ACTION Fﬁqgu%i " Burglary 1% Degree

SC Code: 16-11-311(A)}(1)(a)

CDR Code: 0079

ﬁﬂ-ﬂ’)—/ﬁ@ Ufﬂ/w—f’

" Foreperson of Gradd Jury Defendant
Date: n=n 19 hle
VERDICT
Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Date:
INDICT




INDICTMENT
2018GS50701735

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

e

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of Generai Sessions, convened oﬁpé}@ , 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:
Burglary 15 Degree
That in Beaufort County, South Garaling, on or about August 28, 2018, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS,
did enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the
dwelling or in immediate flight therefrom he was armed with a deadly weapon, all in violation of Section 16-11-
311{A)1)(a), et al. of the Cades of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided,

W8 out




ARREST WARRANT

2019A0710200391

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

DL State: < 1: DL# E
DOE: & Agency ORT#  SC0070000

Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office

Prosecuting Officer: Jermifer A Snider - S00073

Offense: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First

{ degree
Offense Code: 4079
CodefOrdinance Sec: 16-11-0311
This warrant is CE o the

I:' County/

I:] Municipality of

The accused
is to be arested and brought before me to be
dealt with according ta the law.

(LS)
Signatyrs of Judge
Date:
RETURN
) -A-.copy of thlzarre'sj wgrant was dellvared to
defendant Vo é ( (
on p @/ S?/r&

RETURN WARRANT TQO:

Beaufort County General Sessions
PO Box 1128

102 Ribaut Road, Rm. 208
Beaufort, SC 299011128

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5 Aoy Geners
.+ [X] County  [T] Municipalty of ) AFFIDAVIT Leasio
"t Beaufort ) ¥

.

Personally appeared before me the afiant  Jennifer A Snider who

]Zi County! D Municipality of ; .
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  Codrian Deshawn Smalls .
Beaufort did within this county and state on orabout 8/29/2(019 violate the cnminal Taws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Beaufort )
THE STATE 198213241 in the following particulars;

. - against , .
Codrian Dt ..?";,ﬂ Smalls DESCR'PT'O’*;_?F OfFENSE' Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree -
ey o S—— e -

carc - ity ' | further state .tkai.- there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named.. above did commit

Phone: v ssn: SRS the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: M . I Height: Weight: o E . . g

501 X 6 9 -—! In that on (08/29/2019 the Jefendant, Codrian Deshawn Smalls, did at 21 Whooping Crane.Lang, St, Helena Island, Beaufort

County, South Carolina, willfully and knowingly violate the laws of the State of South Carolina by committing the offense of
Burglary st Degree against the victim, The defendant entered GENEJINEDs residence, without
consent, armed with a handgun, and with the intent to commit a cnime. The victim positively identified the defendant in a photo
line-up. The affiant has witness to prove the same.

Signature of Affiant (\ /< '

-
W

A = =
oo c P <
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ze 5 :1} L f
@ Caunty/ (:I Municipality of ) Affiants Addeess © 2001 Duke St B Qo
) Beaufort, SC 29902- b N
Beaufort Affiant's Telephone p S— 5
.g—é—r——f -
B = O
ARREST WARRANT m O
(75}
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
.’ appearing from the above affidavit “that there are reasonable grounds o believe that
on orabout  8/29/2019 defendant - Codrian Deshawn Smalls

" gid violate the cAminal faws of the State of South Carofina (or ordinance of
E Caunty/ D Municipality of Beaufort

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burgtary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree

} as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the zbove affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him er
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to {aw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as js practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

an 9/ 8/}6’%

o

104 Ribant Rd
Beaufort, SC 29901-2207
Judge's Telephone  (843)470-5202
D Municipal

Magistrate
ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

)
)
€s) )
}
)

Judge Code:
ORIGINAL

Issuing Caourt:

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL




.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE@

GOUNTY OF BEAUFORT MAY 20 2022 g
STATE )
vs. SC Court of Appeals)

CCDRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS )
AKA CoCo G i
Race: Black _ 8Bex: Male  Age: 24 )
DOB: o SS#: | ’ ]
Address: ___ ) )
City, State, Zip: )
Bl SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No ] CMV Yes [ ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [ No [

{n dispesition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESBIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020630701502
AP 2019407 102000371
Date of Offense;  08/28/2019
S.C. Code §: 16-3-852(1)(a)
CDR Code # 0160

SENTENCE SHEET

&L . CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

TG ﬂ'%Qd,M”' VU! “Q’}‘QJ VT}._ h.' CﬁMM i‘.r Cﬁﬁ JS{T—.

In violation of § FU - % DS' LJ

[] NON-VIOLENT F VIOLENT [ SERIQUS
L 4 . Lesser included
The charge is: EEJ Asindicted. [ Offense.

of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #

W& MOST SERICUS

-3 g
A
0 Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

(GSC w/minor 1 ar CSC w/minar 39}
N Defendant Waives
Presentment to Grand Jury,

{def’s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

TYEST:
iiﬁ%fﬂlﬁ\}y 12939 Sapalf Oty 5

™IS

\Solicitor SCBar#  Defendant

VWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the _E{s‘tate Department of Correction

for & determinate term of 0 days/month€lyear¥ Time Served

andfor to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of

of § » plus cosls and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prabation for

Attorney for Defendant 8C Bar #

[] County Detention Center,

(] Youthfui Offender Act not to exceed years

daysfmonths/years/Time Served and or payment

monthsfyears and subject te South Carclina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refarence.

The sentence shall run

201% (5% 1o V1S
2oV (5 1 ¢ B

261 G500\ Y
2098 =0011535

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:ﬂ%@@-&x\ I A oy
1

:IB’\ :{{ua Defendant is to be given credit for time sarved pursuant to S.C. Cade § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCOOC,

S (Haysmonths

C To include time spent on monitored house amrest prior to trial and sentencing.
L The Defendart Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatian of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transpart, possess, of receive a firearm or ammunition,



Jo -
STATE CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS INDICTMENT/CASE#  2020GS0701502

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code § 17-25-138,

0 PTUP after monthsiyears

And Other Terms Listad Balow:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling 0 cCompletion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc, Rehab, Or Job Corp [1 No Contactwith Vietm [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WE

beginning:

[0 SexOffender Registry pursuant to $.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
{
(1

Other:

[0 RESTITUMION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Tatal $ plus 20% fee; $
Payment Tenms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 5
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginnihg
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A}{1){Conv, Surcharge) 3100 s\ 1 O
§14-1-211 (A}2)DUI Surcharge} $100 $°
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-266 (DI Breath Test) : $25 3
§14-1-212 {LLaw Enforce. Funding) $25 Sy (U
§14-1-213 {Crug Court Surcharge) $1i50 $
§34-11-70(bjand(c). and 34-11-80{c)and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2842{J) (Vehicle Assessmant) $40/ea ¢ .
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $S. 15D
[l Appainted PD ar appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collacled before ary other fees $500 3
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD s

oran {28 TS

( m& J) Presiding Judge: P/ —
Clerk of Caurt/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: Z11Q

Court Reporter: T oo Yekes e Lo Sentence Date” NENYX

SCCAR1T (07r2021) Page 2 of 2




WITNESSES

BCSO 77 Lote sbenimd

DOCKET NO. 2020GS6701502 After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

,f;gpﬁf}’]l}ﬂ( Term 2020 l

hereby appear in my awh proper

S A AR e Y

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A0710200037 1

persen and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to
THE STATE

VS.

CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS

ACTION ?RGI&JUIEI_ l l

fonni ‘:JL.’-LM--;:’

Foreperson of Gmnd?‘.furyljf: "
Date: ATy L

A

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petil Jury

Date:
INDICT

Indictment For
Criminal Sexual Conduct 14 Degres
SC Code: 18-3-652(1)(a)
CDR Code: 0160

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

MAY 20 2022
oC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
2020GS0701502

M

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened or@/}% /CJ , 2020, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their ozth: :

Criminal Sexual Conduct 1% Degree

That in Beaufort County, Seuth Carolina, on or about August 29, 2019, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAVWN SMALLS,
did engage in sexual battery with the use of aggravated force upon SuEREEENGEGEGGEENY. 2! i viclation of
Section 16-3-852(1)(a), et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary fo the statute in such case made and provided,

Solicitor




4

WITNESSES

BCS0 ':,7:;1{4’ KA, C—w/gm-i

DOCKET NG. 2020G50701502 After being fully advised as to my
iegal rights, | hereby waive

The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand JUF’Y

County of Beaufort
Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Cctober Term 2021 |
heraby appear in my own proper
E e person and plead gwlty to the wnhm
indictment or to @ .
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
vs,
2019A07102000371
CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS
Indictment For

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

Wi —

Forepersd'r of Grand Jury .
Dato: 0CT G ¥ 2023
VERDICT

Forepersar of Pelit Jury

Date:

INDICT

Assault with Intent to Commit
Criminal Sexual Conduct 1* Degree

SC Code: 16-3-656
CDR Code: 0253

* fLM&nd(d IMth'MEMI"/k Defandant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.5.

MAY 20 2022
SC Court of Appeals




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) , INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT H 2020650701502

At 2 Court of General Sessions, convened on October 70, 2021, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort -
County present upon their oath:

Assault with Intent to Commit Criminal Sexual Conduct 1% Degree

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about August 28, 2019, the Defendant, CODRIAN DE'SHAWN SMALLS,

did engage in an assault with the intent to commit a sexual battery with the use of aggravated ferce upon D
h. all in violation of Section 16-3-656, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina,

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

oo M eFirtere

Solicitor




Form Approved by

ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL E.D_. Attorney Gerneral

El County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT easa
2019A0710200371 Beaufort ) o
STAYE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before ma the afiant Jennifer A Snider : who

County/ D Municipality of i "
bsing duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  (Codrien Deshawn Smalls .
Beaufort did within this county and state on orabout 8/29/2019 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carclina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipalityof  Beaufort )
THE STATE 195213241 in the following particulars:

against . . .
Codrian Deshawn Smalls DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: gey / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Address: L. . o

-
f

I
i

e —— | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

Phone: SSN: E the crime set foih and that probable cause is based on the following facts: 4

Sex. M =~ Race: B  Height 6  Weight @G [, 5,0 0n 08/29/2019 the defendant, Codrian Deshawn Smalls, did at 21 Whooping Crane Lane, St. Helena Island. Beaufort

oL State& oL# U County, South Carolina. willfulty and knowingly violate the taws of the Statc of South Carolina by committing the offense of
Dos: Agency ORU#  SCO070000 Criminal Sexual Conduct in the 1st degree against the victim, (GGG T defendant, while armed with a
Prosecuting Agency:  Beaufort County Sheriffs Office handgun, forcefully engaged sexual intercourse upon the victim, penetrating her vagina with his penis and fingers. The victim
Prosecuting Officer: Jennifer A Snider - S00073 pasitively identified the defendant in a photo-linc-up. The afTiant has witness to prove the same.

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Offense Code: 0160 N
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0652 Signature of Affant A m ;gig
IS5 warrant 1§ n =}
County? Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) l’ g | ke S QL
D y D P County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's ss 2001 Duke St %
The accused Beaufort, SC 29902-
s to be arested and brought before me to be Beaufort Affiant’s Telephone : S
dealt with according to the law. ! —i %ﬂu ?“_‘;t
| D = 3
{L.S\) < o
ARREST WARRANT m - )
Signature of Judge . ‘
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE QR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: m . O
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fto  believe %
RETURN .
A copy of this armrest warrant was delivered to on orabout  8/29/2019 defendant  Codrian Deshawn Smalls
- ; did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina for ordinance of
defendant O[St Deshun £ lls K] Coutyy [ ] Municipsliyof  Beaufort ) as set forth below:

on 9'/7’/,2-019

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct - First degree

Having found probable cause ang the abave affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ter before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

m to and subscribed bafore me }
RETURN WARRANT TO; A oh %/30/2019 |, \
Beaufort County General Sessions N Judge’s Address  Post Office Box 840
POBox 1128 . - ey sy ) Bluffton, SC 29910-
102 Ribaut Rpad. Rm. 208 Lagh(';n das éﬂ;'::enggcott ) Judge's Telephone  (843)255-5610
Beaufort, SC 299011128 Judge Code: 7331 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTII JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
INDICTMENTS: 2020G$0701502;
£z HR26GS0701732; 2626650701733
2020650701734; 2020GS0701735
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, pA 70 1A

VS,
7
CODRIAN DESHAWN SMALLS, VERDICT FORM

DEFENDANT. -

1. We, the jury in the above captidned case, on the charge of ASSAULT WITH
INTENT TO COMMIT FIRST DEGREE CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT
unanimously find Codrian Smalls (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty y\;

2. We, the jury in the above caplioned case, on the charge of KIDNAPPING
unanimously find Codrian Smalls (foreperson shall check one):

NotGuilty
' / gy BIY EE )y
Guilty \X RE@ L&
~ MAY 20 2022
SC Court of Appeals
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3. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of FIRST DEGREE
BURGLARY unanimously find Codrian Smalls (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty
Guilty \é

4. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of ARMED ROBBERY
unanimously find Codrian Smalls (foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

N\
Guilty >(\

5. We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of POSSESSION OF A
WEAPON DURING A VIOLENT CRIME, to wit: burglary, armed robbery, kidnapping,
assault with intent to commit eriminal sexual conduct, unanimously {ind Codrian Smalls
(foreperson shall check one):

Not Guilty

Guilty ><

N

November 1Q, 2021

Beaufort, South Carolina

Judge Robert J. Bonds

Court Reporter Sharon Hardoon
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA

)} INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )]
)
STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ] INDICTMENT NO{S). 2019GS071732-1735,
) 2020G8071502
)
versus )
) NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTTON FOR
CODRIAN SMALLS, ) NEW TRIAL FURSUANT TO RULE 29
)
Defendant. )
)

TO: HUNTER SWANSON, SOLICITOR, 14TH J UDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant through his undersigned

counse]l will move before this Honorable Court, as scon as counsel can be heard, for a

new trial pursuant to South Carolina Rule of Criminal Procedure 29, on the following
grounds:

N The Court erred in denying Defendant’s Motion for Directed Verdict.
2.

The Defendant’s due process rights were violated due to COVID-19 requirements
that Defendant and jury wear a mask

3 The Defendant’s duc process rights were violated allowing Deborah Sneligrove to
be referred to as “Victim™.
4, The evidence presented by the State of South Carolina did not support the verdict.
e B .
Respectfully submitted, P’.%éi ‘é
. Mo =
Courtiory a. Dttrn — 2EE ~
Courtney Gibbes =1 qun
Attorney tor Defendant ag3 =
&~
;W
Beaufort, South Carolina *"glg o
November 18, 2021 o= @



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
2022 vy i3 ; FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT R EN
Egg{@?{’g ;%225 e YAy %ﬁg%n?tohfg?gzn?,s
ERK PF CouipC 2020GS0701502
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ;
§
V. .
CODRIAN SMALLS, ; ORDER MAY 20 2022
) SC Court of Appeals
Defendant. ;

This matter came before the Court on Defense’s Motion for a New Trial pursuant the Rule
29 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure.

Defense Counsel filed the above-referenced Motion on November 18", 2021 on the
Grounds that: (1) The Court erred in denying the Defendant’s Motion for Directed Verdict; (2)
The Defendant’s Due Process rights were violated due to the Covid-19 requirements that required
that the Defendant and the jury wear masks; (3) The Defendant’s Due Process rights were violated
allowing Deborah Snellgrove to be referred to as “victim™; and (4) The evidence presented by the
Stat of South Carolina did not support the verdict.

The Court had the opportunity to preside over the trial, see the evidence presented and hear
the arguments of counsel. After careful consideration of the relevant law and necessary facts, the

Defendant’s Motion is respectfully DENIED.

IT IS SO ORDERED!
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A o

The Honorale Robert J. Bonds |
Presiding Jyidge

e ey g
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

L'

CODRIAN DESHAWN SMALLS,

Defendant.

N Mt Nt N M Mg e N gl A N e e S st N N

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCU,IT

Indictment No(s): 27 # r.

2020G80701502; r'u.- - C;\B

2019GS0701732 - 1?3’5’*" =

=

28

ﬂ‘- :
c’f—"""" -
m.c-r. -
par #

W (6'\

[
ORDER £

MAY 20 2022
SC Court of Appeals

This matter came beforc the Court on November 18, 2021 upon Defense’s Motion for a

New Tnal,

The Defendant was convicted by jury trial on November 10, 2021 in Beaufort County of

the offenscs of Assault with Intent to Commit First Degree Criminal Sexual Conduet, Kidlnapping,

First Degree Burglary, Armied Robbery, and Possession of 2 Weapon during a Violent Crime.

Defense Counsel requested len (10) days 1o submil written post-trial motions in the above-

referenced case, and confirmed to this Court a hearing was not requested. Four grounds were

identified in the Defendam’s motion for a new trial pursuant te Rule 26 of the South Carolina

Rules of Criminal Procedure,

After considering the legal standard and arguments of counsel, this Court respectfully

denies the Defendant's Motion for a New Trial.
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1T 1S SO ORDERED.

—-_7 . —
Tl ‘;34:«@0«5-._
The Hon. Refyert 1. Bonds
Presiding Judge
Decemberd> | 2021
B,
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